

Trans - Pecos Reservoir, Inc. (77)
420 Hollow Dr.
Houston, TX. 77024

January 21, 1982

Mr. Carl Ulvog
Land Office Bldg.
Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mex, 87500

Dear Mr. Ulvog:

Please make the following changes
on Form C-102 previously filed by the
undersigned as follows:

- (1) Change 320 acre dedication to
40 acres, being the SW/4 of
NE/4 of Sec. 2, T-9-N,
R-23-E;
- (2) Reflect additions to the
drilling program as follows:
drill with air to 325 ft.;
drill with fresh water mud
with loss circulation material
where necessary to 3100 ft.;